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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 8:07 AM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Amanda Trujillo Davis; Bridget Sedlack; David Adkins
Subject: Gibson Energy/COG SRO St. Com #043H Work Plan (30-015-41141)
Attachments: SRO St. Com #43 WP.PDF

Heather, 
 
Please find the attached work plan for the SRO St. Com #43. As you may recall this was a release from a Gibson Energy 
truck onto COG’s location. I have replaced the initial C‐141 submitted by me on Gibson’s behalf with the C‐141 
submitted by COG. The COG C‐141 will be what the final is based off of. Please review everything and let me know if you 
have any questions or concerns.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock 
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
Office: (575) 746‐8768 
Direct: (575) 616‐4021  
Cell: (575) 689‐5198   
Fax: (575) 746‐8905  
Email:  slhitchcock@talonlpe.com  
Web:  www.talonlpe.com 
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